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From: Binette, Matthew J. [Matthew.Binette@sablaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2005 5:01 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: , Binette, Matthew J.

Subject: Notice of Service for Filing in Docket No. 050078-El

Attachments: White Springs 4th Discovery Notice to PEF.pdf

Please accept for e-filing the attached document.

a. The person making this filing is: James M. Bushee, Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP, 1275 Pennsylvania
Avenue, N.W., Washington, DC 20004-2415, telephone 202-383-0100, fax 202-637-3593, e-mail

james.bushee@sablaw.com.

b. The docket number is: 050078-El, In re: Petition for rate increase by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

c. This document is filed on behalf of White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/fa PCS Phosphate - White

Springs.

d. There are a total of 3 pages in the attached document.

e. The document is the Notice of Service of White Springs's Fourth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 58 - 66) and
Fourth Set of Requests for Production of Documents (Nos. 56 - 65) to Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
<<White Springs 4th Discovery Notice to PEF.pdf>>

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To comply with Treasury
Department regulations, we inform you that, unless
otherwise expressly indicated, any tax advice contained in
this communication {(including any attachments) is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (i)avoiding penalties that may be imposed under
the Internal Revenue Code or any other applicable tax law,
or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any transaction, arrangement, or other matter.

The information contained in this message from Sutherland
Asbill & Brennan LLP and any attachments are confidential
and intended only for the named recipient(s). If you have
received this message in error, you are prohibited from
copying, distributing or using the information. Please
contact the sender immediately by return email and delete
the original message.
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BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for rate increase by Progress Docket No. 050078-EI

Energy Florida, Inc.
Filed: August 16, 2005

NOTICE OF SERVICE
Pursuant to Rule 28-106.206, Florida Administrative Code, White Springs Agricultural
Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate — White Springs, through the undersigned counsel, hereby
serves this notice that it has served its Fourth Set of Interrogatories (58 — 66) and Fourth Set of
Requests for Production of Documents (56 — 65) upon Progress Energy Florida, Inc. this day,
and has served a copy on all parties to this proceeding.
Sincerely,

s/ James M. Bushee

James M. Bushee

Andrew K. Soto

Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP
1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20004-2415
(202) 383-0100 (phone)

(202) 637-3593 (fax)

Attorneys for
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
d/b/a PCS Phosphate — White Springs

August 16, 2005
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Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Deposition has

been furnished by electronic mail and/or U.S. Mail this 16th day of August, 2005, to all counsel

of record as indicated below.

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL AND U.S. MAIL
Mike B. Twomey

AARP

P.0. Box 5256

Tallahassee, FL  32314-5256
miketwomey@talstar.com

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL AND U.S. MAIL
John W. McWhirter, Jr.

Florida Industrial Power Users Group

400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450

Tampa, FL 33601-3350
Jjmcwhirter@mac-law.com

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL AND U.S. MAIL
Timothy J. Perry

McWhirter Law Firm

117 South Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301
tperry@mac-law.com

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL AND U.S. MAIL
Karin S. Torain

PSC Administration (USA), Inc.

Skokie Boulevard, Suite 400

Northbrook, IL 60062
KSTorain@Potashcorp.com

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL AND U.S. MAIL
Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-7740

paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL AND U.S. MAIL

WO 389939.1

s/ James M. Bushee
James M. Bushee

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL AND U.S. MAIL
Richard A. Zambo

Richard A. Zambo, P.A

2336 S.E. Ocean Boulevard, #309

Stuart, FL. 34996

richzambo@aol.com

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL AND U.S. MAIL
Jennifer Brubaker

Office of the General Counsel, Florida PSC
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850
Jjbrubake@psc.state fl.us

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL AND U.S. MAIL
Harold McLean/Joseph McGlothlin
Office of the Public Counsel c¢/o FL Legisl.
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Meclean. Harold@leg. state fl. us

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL AND U.S. MAIL
Scheffel Wright/John LaVia

Landers Law Firm

P.O. Box 271

Tallahassee, FL. 32301
swright@landersandparsons.com

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL AND U.S. MAIL
G. Sasso/J. Walls/J. Burnett/D. Triplett
Carlton Fields Law Firm

P.O. Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33601-3239
Jeostello@CharltonFields.com

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL AND U.S. MAIL



James A. McGee/R. Alexander Glenn
Progress Energy Service Co., L.L.C.
P.O. Box 14042

Saint Petersburg, FL 33733
Alex.Glenn@pgnmail.com

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL AND U.S. MAIL
Office of the Attorney General

Christopher Kise/Jack Shreve

The Capitol-PLO1

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

Phone: 850-414-3681

FAX: 410-2672

chris_kise(@oag.state.fl.us

BY U.S. MAIL ONLY

George Borchers

President

Sugarmill Woods Civic Association, Inc.
108 Cypress Blvd. W.

Homosassa, FL 34446

Alan R. Jenkins

McKenna Long & Aldridge LLP

303 Peachtree Street, N.W. Suite 5300
Atlanta, GA 30308
ajenkins@mckennalong.com

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL & U.S. MAIL
Buddy L. Hansen

13 Wild Olive Court

Homosassa, FL 34446
bhansen2(@tampabay.rr.com



